Richard Dwyer

From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 8:14 AM

To: Richard Dwyer; NIRB Info; Tommy Owlijoot; Bobby Suluk

Subject: RE: 1BR-MDR---- Metal Dump Remediation Project application deficient

Good morning Richard;

Above noted proposal falls outside an approved land use planning boundary, therefore no conformity determination is
required by the NPC.

Any questions, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 12:44 PM

To: 'NIRB Info'; Brian Aglukark; Tommy Owlijoot; Bobby Suluk

Subject: FW: 1BR-MDR---- Metal Dump Remediation Project application deficient

Attached are water licence application and English summary

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 1:12 PM

To: 'michael.molinski@tc.gc.ca'

Cc: Sean Joseph

Subject: 1BR-MDR---- Metal Dump Remediation Project application deficient

Good afternoon;
Please see attached additional information request.

Regards,






